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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 26-A012
DATE: January 23, 2026
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Scott Moore, Recreation Directo{@
SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution Agreement between City & The Fruitful Field Inc.

Please place the attached resolution on the February 10, 2026, City Commission Agenda. The
resolution is to approve entering into a Service Contract with The Fruitful Field, Inc. (RFP 25-
066 — Sole Bidder). The City will be contracting with The Fruitful Field, Inc. to provide
management services for the Patricia Davis Community Garden. The contract is for a term of
one year. If the City determines the contractor is in full compliance with the service contract, the
City shall have the option to renew the agreement for four additional one-year terms. The
services provided shall not exceed fifty-eight thousand dollars.

[f you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191.
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cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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